JRD FLOOR, GURUKRIPA
TOWERS, MAIN ROAD, VYAPAR
VIHAR, BILASPUR 485001
binoo_khatri@yahoo com 9425219540

TAUNK KHATRI & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor's Report
Tothe Members of ABHA POWER AND STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Dpinion

We have audited the financial statements of ABHA POWER AND STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED
("the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the statement
of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to tha
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of aur infarmation and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2022, its Profit and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Cipinian

We conducted our audit in accerdance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
sechion 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responzibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
saction of our report. We are independent of the Lompany in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountante of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We belisve that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that. in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matlers were
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We
have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in

our report.
'S No. | Key Audit Matter | Auditor's Response i
[ 1. [NIL MNIL |

Information gther than the financial sialements and auditars’ report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board's
Report including Annexures to Board's Report but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon,




Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is matenally
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course
of our audit or otherwise appears toc be materially misstated

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Emphasis of Matter
MNIL.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Govemance for the Standalone

Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors ig responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respact to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial pedformance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities, selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operafing effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial stataments that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Campany's
ability to continue as a geoing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do sa

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
Process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance about whather the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraed or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that inciudes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducled in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatemant when # exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
congidered material f. individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expecied to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statemeants.

As part of an acdit in accordance with 345, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence thal is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The rigk of not




defecting a material misstaternent resutting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from errar,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
averride of internal conirl.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(2}i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our apinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls,

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablensss of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

* Conclude on the appropriateness of managements use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required lo
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclesures are inadequate. to madify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease lo continue as a going concern,

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial staternents, inchuding
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentalion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial stalementz may be influenced We consider
Quantitative matenality and qualitative facters in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatermants
in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, amang other matters, the
Planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our awdit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independance,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated In our repart because
the adverse consequences of doing =0 would reasonably ba expected to outweigh the public
interast benafits of such communication,

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant
1o our audit of the financial statements and we have fulfilled our other sthical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements.




R

it on Reguiatory Requiremen

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the 'Annexure A', a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and expianations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our gudit.

b} In our opinien, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d} In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on a1st
March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a direclor in terms of
Saction 164 (2) of the Act.

fi With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls ovar financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls. refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B,

g) With respect to the other mattars to be included in the Auditor's report in accordance
with the requirements of Sec 197(16) of the Act as amended, we report that Seclion
197 is not applicable to a private company. Hence reporting as per Section 197(16) Is
niot required,

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position,

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foresseabie losges,

Hi.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Pratection Fund by the Company.

. (a) The management has represented that. to the best of i's knowledge and belief
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been ad\rancecj
or loaned or invested (either from borowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or HIn-:_:F of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies)
including fnre:_gn entities (“Intermediaries’), with the understanding wheiher
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether ;:Hra:ihr or
indirectly lend or invest in other persans o entilies identified in ény mannar




whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (*Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

(b} The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been recaived
by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign enfities
("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly. lend or invest in
other persons or enfities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("Ultimale Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, securty or the
like on behalfl of the Uitimate Beneficiares: and

{c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come te our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material mis-statement.

v.  No dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company.

For TAUNK KHATRI & ASS0OCIATES
Chartered Accountanis

FRN: 00 G
Place:-BILASPUR VINOD KUMAR HHATRL,-@,I —L
Date: 25.09.2022 {(PARTNER ) =
UDIN: Membership 071797

ZZ0TITITAXATEMSE266 No.



Annexure ‘A"

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements”,

We report that:

i)

(i)

(a) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
including gquantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and
Eguipment; etc

{b) As explained to us. Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically
verified by the management at reasonable intervals; no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification:

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the
immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee)
disclosed in the financial statementsare held in the name of the company

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment {including
Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) As explained to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending
against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(a) As explained to us, physical verification of inventory has been conducted
at reasonable intervals by the management. In our opinicn, the coverage
and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. No
discrepancy of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory
ware noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management as
compared to book records.

(b} The company has been sanctioned during any point of time of the year,
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from
banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets,
but in absence of proper and adequate day to day inventory records. we
were unable to verify the same quarterly statements and retur




(i)

{iv)

(v}

(i)

(wii)

i)

(i)

{(a) During the year the company has not provided loans or provided
advances in the nature of loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security
to company, firm, LLP’s and other parties/entities.

In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions
of sections 185 and 188 of the Companies Act have been complied with.

The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are
deemed to be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance
of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act,

(a) According to the records made available to us, company is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax,
. employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory
dues to the appropriate authorities. According to the information and
explanation given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on
31st of March, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no
statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited
on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given by the management,
na fransactions not recorded in the books of account have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Incomea Tax Act, 1961

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, we are of the opinion that the company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender

{b) According to the information and explanations given by the management,

the company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender;

(&) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by

the management, the Company has utilized the money ebtained by way of
term loans during the year for the purposes for which they we - obtained,

i




{d} In our cpinion and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, funds raised on short term basis have not been utilised
for long term purposes,

{e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not taken any funds from any antity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures,

(f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not raised loans during the year on
the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies.

(x)} (&) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer {including debt instruments) during the year

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally
canvertible) during the year.

{xi} {(a) According to the information and explanations given by the management,
no  fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been notficed or
reported during the year,

{b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has
been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Gavernment;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, no whistle-blower complaints had been received by the
company

(it} The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause xii is not applicable
on  the company

(xiil} According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies
Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial
statements, etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards:

{(xiv} In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not require
to have an internal audit system.

{xv) On the basis of the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion
during the year the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with




directors or persons connected with him.

(xvi) (a) In our Opinion and based on our examination. the Company is not

required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934 (2 of 1934).

(b) In our Opinion and based on our examination. the Company haS_""Ot
conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of
India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act. 1934,

(¢) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core
Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India.

(d) This clause is not applicable to the company as it is not CIC.

(xvii) Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash losses in the
financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year

(xix) On the information obtained from the management and audit procedures
performed and on the basis of the financial ratios. ageing and expected dates of
realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities. other information
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date,

(xx) Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 are not applicable on
the company. Hence this clause is not applicable on the company.

(xxi) The company is not required to prepare Consolidate financial statement hence
this clause is not applicable.

For TAUNK KHATRI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0003072C

|
"4 ==

W/ 5
Place:-BILASPUR VINOD KUMAR KHATRI
Date: 28.09.2022 (PARTNER)
UDIN: Membership No. 071797
22071797AXATEMS266
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Annexure’B’

Report on Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Report on Internal Financi Is under Cla i} of Sub-ssction 3 of ion 143 of th
Companies Act, 2013 {*the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ABHA POWER
PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Coempany considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance MNote
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implemeantation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's palicies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and emors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditers’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting {the *Guidance Note") and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Contrels and. bath issued by the Institute of
Charlered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to cbtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial contrals over financial reporling was established and
mamtained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the
internal financial contrals system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of intemnal financial controls over financial reparting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed rigk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial slatements,
whether due to fraud or errer

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reponing.




of Internal Finrancial Controls Over Financial

A company’s intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provida
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's intermal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies

and procedures thal

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company:

2. provide reasonable assurance that trapsactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statemeanis

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Cantrols Over Financial Reporfing

Because of the inherent limitationz of internal financial centrals over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, malerial misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporing to future periods are subject to the risk that the
Internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes In
conditions, cor that the degrea of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Cpinian

In our epinion, the Company has, in all matedal respects, an adequate internal financial contrals
system over financial reparting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting wera
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of intermal coptrol
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountarts of India

For TAUNK KHATRI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: oo 2C

II
Place:-BILASPUR VINOD-KUM L
Date: 28.09.2022 {anmm}&&mm A
UDIN: Membership No, 071797

2201 TITAXATEMS266



ABHA POWER AN EEL PRIVATE LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Significant Accounting Policies

1.

Basis of accounting:-

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) including the Accounting
Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013,

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on
accrual basis.

Revenues Recognition :-

Expenses and Income considered payable and receivable respectively are
accounted for on accrual basis except discount claims, rebates and retirement
benefits which cannot be determined with cartainty during the year,

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assefs:- (AS-20)

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past
events and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

Contingent Liabilities is disclosed in Notes to the account for:-

{1} Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly
within the control of the company or

(ii) Present Obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to seftle the obligation or a reliable estimate
of the amount of the cbligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statement since this may result
in the recognition of the income that may naver be realized.

General:

Except wherever stated, accounting policies are consistent with the generally
accepted accounting principles and have been consistently applied.




(B)Notes on Financial Statements

1. Payments to Auditors:

‘Auditors Remuneration 2022-23 2021-22
Audit Fees 30000.00 30000.00
| Total 30000.00 | 30000.00

2. No provision for retirement benefits has been made, in view of accounting policy No.
8. The impact of the same on Profit & Loss is not determined.

3. The company has no relations with struck off companies.

4. Related Party disclosure

(A} Related Parties and their Relationship

In accordance with Ind AS - 24 on Related Party Disclosures, where control exisls
and where key managerial personnel are able to exercise significant influence and
where transactions have taken place during the current pericd along with the
description of relationship as identified and cerified by Management are as given
below:

Name of Related parties

a. Key Management Personnel (KMP)
(i) ANKIT AGRAWAL
i) HARISH KUMAR SHAH
(iiij SATISH KUMAR SHAH
{iv) ATISH AGRAWAL

b. Relatives of Key Managerial Persons
(i) SHAH STONE SUPPLIERS



Transactions with Related parties

Gﬂﬂhlﬂl_:!ing Balances

Current Year

Previous year
Key Relative of Key Relative of
e M:::sﬂ:“ﬂ::ﬂ Han:::mant “::i:&nm“::'lf Man:;:mant
Personnel Personnel
PAYABLES | 0.00 33040.00 0.00 236944 00
 Loans Given 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 '

5. Previous year figures have been regroupedirearranged wherever necessary.

In terms of Our Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached.

For TAUNK KHATRI & ASSOCIATES

(VINOD KU
PARTNER

Membership No. 071797
Registration No.003072C

Place:- BILASPUR

Date: - 26.09.2022

For ABHA POWER AND STEEEL
PRIVATE LIMITED

(i A
',|"-_'| X .:.’_ :

HARISH KUMAR  ANKIT AGRAWAL

SHAH

Director

DIN : 01677117

Director

DIN : 00746588




TAUNK KHATRI & ASSOCIATES ", 3RD FLOOR, GURUKRIPA TOWERS MAIN
Chartered Accountants | % Eﬂ%‘i‘;ﬁgﬂ% ‘-”*BH%TMBPLH
| | Ph. 9425218540

e-mail : binoo_khalri@yahoo.com
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FORM NO. 3CA
[See rule 6G(1){a)]

Audit report under section 44AE of the Income-tax Act, 1961, In a caze where the accounts of
tha business or profession of a person have been audited under any other law

1. We repodt that the statutory audit of
M s, ABHA POWER & STEEL PYTLTD
SILPAHRI 0, HARDI KALA INDUSTRIAL AREA BILASPUR
PAN  AAECAS3BIL

was conducted by us M'S TAUNK KHATRI & ASSOCIATES in pursuance of the provisions of the Companies Ad, 2013
Act, and we annex hersio 3 copy of our awdl repon dated 28-5ep-2022 along with 8 copy each of -

{a} the audited Profit and Loss Account for ihe period beginning from 1-APR-2021 to ending on 31-MAR-2022
(b} e audiled Balance Sheet as at 31-MAR-J022; and
(c] docwments declared by the said Act io be part of, or annexed io, the Prof and Loss Account and Balance Shesl,

2. The slaternent of particulars required 1o be furnished under sechion 44AB is annexed herewith in Form No, 300,

3. In our opinion and fo Bw best of owr infoomation and according to aaminaton of books of account induding ofhier

relevant documents and explanations ghven to us, the particulars given in the said Foom No. 3CD are true and comect
subjact ta the following observations/qualifications, if any;

S5 Quealdication Type CoservationsOualifications

1 | Dikers ‘W hava been informed by tha assassse that the information
rsquired under {he Clause No, £4 has not baen maintainsd by #in
sbsanca of any dscicsure nequiremant thersod under Goods &
Services Tax S2atue. It s not possiie o determing breakup of tolsd
expandiiure of entiies regiiensd of nol registered under GST, &8
nacassary information s not maintained by the assesses in the
Bodaks of Bocaurs Ftrﬂ.hlr,ﬂultlndlrdlmm'ﬂlum
by the Assesses is not configured fo generale any reped in respec
al guch historical data in abserca of any prevailing statutary
requirement regarding the reguisile imformation in the clause, In view
of aboes, we @ unabse to venfy and reporl fhe desired informaan

in {he clause &4
2 |infarmation megarding demand raised or redund sswed This has besan reparied as infomed ba ws by the managemanl.
during the presious year undar any tax laws othar than
Income-tax Act, 1941 and Weallh lax Act, 1957 was not
made avaiabie.

3 [ Oihers TOS annexune does not incilide Tew amounis on which TOS was not
deducied, a8 declarationdiowiMil deduction Certificabes ware cblained
by they essesse from the iransporens.

For TAUNE KHATRI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accounlants
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UOIN: 20 0HF9FAXATEM B24%



FORM NO. 3CD
[See rule 6G(2)]

Statement of particulars required to be furnished under
section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961

Part A
01 [Name of the assessas ABHA POWER & STEEL PVT LTD
(02 |Address SILPAHRL0,HARDI KALA INDUSTRIAL
AREA BILASPUR
03 | Permanent Accounl Number (PAN) AAECADIBZL
04 | Whether the assesses is lable 1o pay indirect tax ike excise duty, | Yes
senice ax, saes tax, goods and service tax customs duty.elc, if
yes, please furnish the registration number or, 35T number or any
other identification number allotted for the same
Hama of Act Stale Oithear Riagistration Mo DescripSon (oplional)
'Goods and sarvice tax | CHATTISHOARH 2ZAAECARIILIZE
05 | Stalus Company ==
08 | Previous year from 1-APR-2021 ta 31-MAR-2022
OF | Assessment year 2022-21
08 |indicate he refevant clause of section 44AB under which e audi has | Relevant ciause of section 44AB under which (e audil has
boen conducied been conducled
mﬂl Proviss to sec 44AB : Audited under any other
C8aWhather the sssessee has opled for laxafion undar secton s (section : 115BA4)
115BA/115BAA/1 158ABI 15BACH 15BAD 7
PartB
09 |a)[F fim or association of persons, indicale names of Hame Prodit sharing
parinersmembers and their profit sharing ratios. ratia (%)
A
b) | If there is any change in the partners or members or in their| No
profil sharing ratio since the last date of the preceding year,
the particulars of such change
Warme of Date of change | Typeof change | Oid profit | New profi Remarks
PartnerMember sharing Sharing
ratio Ratio
10 | 2) |Mature of business or profession (if more than one business or
profession is carried on during Ihe previous year, naiure of
every business or profession)
Bechor Sub Sactor Code
MANUFACTURING Manufacture of steel products 04056
| |MANUFACTURING Other manufacturing n.e.c. 04087
b) [ there is any change in the nature of business o profession. | No
[the particutars of such change. _
Business ' Bector Sub Sector Code Remarks if any:
11 | &) ¥hether books of account are prescribed under seclion 4454, | No
if yes, kst of books so prescribed.
bj | List of books of account mainiained and the address at which | SILPAHRI, Cash Book, Ledger, Bank
the bocks of accounts are kept. (In case books of account are | INDUSTRIAL AREA, |Book, Journal
maintained in @ computer system, mention the books of BILASPUR, (Computerized)
account generated by such computer sysiem. if the boaks of CHATTISHGARH,
Becounds are nof kept at one location, please furnish the | 455004, INDIA
addressas of locations slong wilh the detads of books of
actounts maintained at each location. )

List of books of Bccount and nature of relevant documents
examinad.

Cash Boak, Ledger, Bank Book, Jo




12 | Whether the profit and loss account includes any profits and gaing | Ne
Bssesaable on presumplve basis i yes, indicabe the amouni and
the relevant section (44AD, 44ADA, 44AF, 44AF, @4, 44EB,
44886, 44BBE Chapler XIG, Firsi Schedule of any other
| relewand section )
Saction

Amgunt Remarks il any:

13 | @) | Method of accounting employed in the previous year Mercantile system

b} |Whether there had been any changs in tha meihod of Na
accounting employed vis-a-vis the method employed in the
€) | answer o (b) above is in the affimeative, give details of such
change, and the effect thereof on the profit or loss,

Particulars Increase in profit (Rs.) Decrease in Remarks # any:

profil(Rs.}

dj | Whether any adjustment is required to ba made to the profits| No
o loss for complying with the provisions of income
computation and disclosure standands notified under seclion

14502 =
&) | if answer ko (d) above is in the affimyative, give detais of such
adjustmants
Paricudars Increase in profit | Decreass in Met Effect[Rs.) Remarks if any:
(Raj profit{Ra_)
- 1
) | Disclosure as per ICDS |
ICOS Disclysure
ICDS | - Accounting Policies Tha assesson has followed Tundamental accounting assumphons of going
concarm, conslalency and sccrual. Mercantite method of accounting has besn
Tolowad
IS0 1 - Valuation of kvweniorias Irveniories of siocks am valued at Cost of Met Realizable vadiss whichever s

boswnr. Fof the purpose of medsuremant of cost retall method has been
followsd. Tha Cost comprises of cost of purchase, cost of converskon and
otlser cost directly attributabie in bring the inventory to the presant location
and condition. Feor the purpose of valusation of purchase, sales and inventory
wachsive method of accounting has regulary been followed based on
stcounting standand @ and guidance note issued by Instiuts of Chartored
Accountants of India, That at para 22.23 of the revised 2044 aditlon of
puidance nobe, it has been clearly staled that undar both axclusive method of
accouming a8 well as inclusive mathod of sccounting, the gross profi in the
Fﬁhﬂ’fwmﬂﬂmmmm. Carrying amount af inventory - Rs.
EIZESSTE.

ICDSE W - Construction Contracls Hot Applicable
ICOS 1V - Revenue Recognition All sabe transactions are recognised as revenus. Sale is Irested as compiate

whan the goods have been transferred to the buyer for a price & there is
reasonabde certainity of its ultimats collection or all significant fisks & rowards
2 of have been lransledred, The assesses s not s service 5
ICES [X - Borrowing Costs Irderest and other borrowing costs attributable to gualilying assets, are added
o the cosl of the gualifying assed, wntil such time as te sssals are
substantially ready for their intended use, A qualifying assat |s cna Ehat

. necassarly takes substantial pariod of time to get ready for its intended use,
All other borrowing costs are charged to Profit & Loss Account in the yeat in

whilch they are incurred. Borrowing cost capitalized during the year- Rs NIL
ICOE Vil - Govarnments Grants Nat Applicable
ICDE V - Tangible Fixed Assats Tangible flued assets are initialy recognised as por cost and subsequantly

camied at Cost less Depreciation for the year, Depreciation has been charged
;rmmmmmnuim.mmu af Form
ICOS X - Provisions. Contingent Lisbilities | Provisions invelving a subslantial degree of estimadion in measuremant are
and Contingant Assets Total recognised when there is & present obdigation s a result of past events and it
Is probable that there will be an outhow of esources.

Cantingent liabllites are not recognized but disclossd if any.

Contingent assels ars noither recognised nor disciosed in the financlal
#lalemants,

14 |a) Method of valuation of dosing stock employed in the previous| Raw Material and Finished Goods '» Cost or NAV |
WEAr. Whichever |s lower

b) |In case of deviabion from the method of valuation prescribed | No
under seclion 1454, and the effect thereof on the profit or loss,
pleass fumnish;
Particulars Increase in profit (Rs.) Decreass in
profit{Rs )




l I ! l

Ewaluinﬂnuupmnhiutmmw“m commarted mio | NA

| siock-in-irade:-
| Descriplion of Date of ~ Costof Amauni ai Remarks i any:
Capilal Assels Acquisition Apquisition which
capial
assets
corveried
inte slock
Amounts not credited to the prof and loss sccount, being, -
&) | the ibems faling within the scope of section 28; Nil
Descriglion A meowand Ramarks i any:

b} | the proforma credits, drawbacks, refunds of duty of customs or | NIl
@acise of senvice tax or refunds of sabes fax of value added fax
or Goods & Service Tax where such credits, drawbacks or
refunds are admitted as due by the authorities concerned,

Daseription Amount Remarks if any:
¢} | escalation claims acceplad during the previous year; Nil

Descriphon Amioun Remarks if any:
d) |any ofher item of income; Nil

Descigtion Amount “Remarks ¥ any:
&) | capilal receipt, if any. Mil

Description Amount Femarks # any:
Where any land or bullding or both s lranslerred during the N

lﬂﬂﬂhd
Govermiment

rafarmdluhucumlac.lurﬂ:ﬂ:'.phm sh
Detaits | Conside| Value ﬂmﬁ]mmnmmumm City or | Locait| Post | State | Apply

of ration |adopled | s if amy: Lineq | Line 2 Townor| yor | Office 2nd
property | recetve | or District | Area prowis
dor BASESSE oof

accroed | dor AICA[
assessa 1) or

ble 4ih

provis

n

|

Pariculars of depreciation allowable as per the Income-lax Acl|[As Per Annexure “A”
1861 in respect of each assel of block of assats, as the case may

be, in tie following form ;-

&) |Descriplion of assetblock of assals,
by |Rate of depreciaton,
Aciual cosi or wriiben down value, as the case may be,

rmade b0 the writhen down valkes under section
115BACIM15BAD (for assessment year 2021-2022 onky)

WMMWMMﬂmmm
due to mxcluding value of goodwill of 8 business or

Adprsted written down value

28| B Ble

Addltions/deductions during the year with dates; i the case of
any addition of an assel, daie pul to use; including adiustment
| o account of -
i) | Central Vialue Added Tex credit claimed and aslowed undes
the Central Excise Rules, 1944, in respect of assels
|| acquired on or afer 15t March, 1934,

i} [change in rate of exchange of currency, and
IulsﬁdyuynﬂmmmwMHMW
ca

&) wm allowabie.




f) [ Wittan down value at the end of the year

19 | Amounts admissible under sections |
Seclion Amount debiled to | Amount admissible as Rernarks if any:
PEL per the provisions of
e InCome-tan Act,
15951
20 | &) [Any sum paid to an employee as bonus or commission for | Nil
senvices rendened, where such sum wes oiherwise payable o
him as prodils o dividend. |Section 3501}/
man Amaount Remarks il any;
b) |Details of contributions received from employees for vanous
funds as refamed bo in section 36(1){va).
Hame af Fund Amaunt Actual Date Due Date The actual
- o . amaounl pald
EMPLOYEES STATE INSURANCE 326) 16/052021 16/06/2021 326
EMPLOYEES STATE INSURANCE 0| 1510672021 15/06/2021 340
EMPLOYEES STATE INSURANCE 346 180772070 15072024 348
EMPLOYEES STATE INSURANCE 32| 1408zoz 15/08/2021 312
[EMPLOYEES STATE INSURANCE 330 1VoWZoZi 150872021 130
EMPLOYEES STATE INSURANGE 763 13102021 15102021 283
EMFLOYEES STATE INSURANGCE 255] 181172021 301172021 155
[EMPLOYEES STATE INSURANCE 255 ornzzozd 15122021 255
[EMPLOYEES STATE INSURANCE 285|  17Mizo0z2 181012022 155
[EMPLOYEES STATE INSURANGE 258 10/022022 15/02/2022 258
EMPLOYEES STATE INSURANGE 258| 07032022 15/03/2022 258
EMPLOYEES STATE INSURANGCE 255| 07/04/z022 30/04/2022 2585
"PROVIDENT FUND 5189 16/06/2021 15/05/2021 5189
' PROVIDENT FUND T B410| 15/0B/Z0Z1 15/06/2021 5410 |
PROVIDENT FUND B480| 150772021 18/07/2021 5480
PROVIDENT FUND 4967  14/08720279 15/08/2021 4967
PROVIDENT FUND 5256 100S/2021 15/08/2021 5256
PROVIDENT FUND 4185 1310/2021 1502021 4185
PROVIDENT FUND 4017 161172021 15112021 a7
[PROVIDENT FUND 4020] orhzzoz 151 2z021 4020
PROVIGENT FUND 4017 17012022 15/01/2022 4017
[PROVIDENT FUND 4068 1000272022 15/0212022 4068
[PROVIDENT FUND 4065 07032022 150372022 4065
PROVIDENT FUND 4018 O7/04iz022 15/04/2022 4016

21

&) | Please furnish the details of amounts debiled to the profit and loss account. being in

advertiseamant axpendiiure ebc

the naiure of capital, personal,

[ 1 [expenditure of capital nature; -[ii
Particidars Amount in Rs Remarks if amy:
2 | expanditure of personal nature:; |le
Periculars Amount in Rz, : Rarnarks if any:
3 |expenditure on advedisement in any souvenir, brochure, | NI
kracl, pamphist or the like, pubkshad by & political party; ——
ParticLlarns Armaand i Fis. Remarks if amy:
| 4 [Expenditwre incurred &l clubs being enirance fess and|Nil
subscriplions
Particulars Amount in Rs.
5 |Expenditure incurmed al clubs being cost for club services | Nil
and facilites used,
Particulars Amaunt in Ris.




6 |Expenditre by way of penalty or fire for violation of any |Nil
law for the time being force
Parlicutars Amount in Rs. Femarks if any:
| 7 |Expenddure by way of any other penally or fine not|Nil
{covered above A
Parbculars Amount in Fla. Remarks ¥ any:
8 | Expenditure incurred for any purpose which is an offence| Nil
| of which is prohibiled by law
Particulars Amount in Rs. Remarks if any:
Amounts inadmissible under section 40{a)-
i |as payment to non-resident refered 1o in sub-clausa (i)
Al Detalls of paymant on which tax is not deducled: [
Date | Amou | Malur | Mame | PAN |Aadha | Count | Addre | Addre City |Local| Post | Stale | Rem
of | ntof | mof |ofthe [ofthe | arno | ry 55 65 de of | ity or | Offic arks
PEYM | DEYM | paym | payes [ payes Line 1 | Lina 2 Tow | Area| & if
ant and ant nar ainy:
Diistri
=
B Details of payment on which tax has been deducted but | Nil
has not bean paid during the previows year or in the
subsequent year before the expiry of tme prescribed
under section 200(1)
Dale of | Amo | Matu | Nam | PAN | Aadh | Coun | Addr | Addr | Pinc City |Local| Post | Stale | Ama | Rem
payment | unt (reof | eof | of | aar | try | ess | eas | ode | or |ityor| Offic i | arks
of | pay | the | the | mo Line | Line Tow | Area | & of if
pay | meni| paya | pays 1 2 nor tax | any:
ment & @ Disdri dedu
ct cled
|
i |as payment to resident refarred to n sub-clause (a)
A|Details of payment on which tax it nat deducted: |
Date of | Amaun | Naturs | Name | PAN of | Aadha | Count | Addre | Addres | Pincod | Cly | Locall| Post Siate
payment | tof | of |ofthe | the | ano | v | ss |Eline| & | or | byor |Odfice
paymE | pEYMS | payes | payes Lins | 2 Torwn | Aresa
it nt 1 ar
Diatri
. S |
H-Mar-2 | 574T1|TRAN | PRITI INDi | BiLA 45500 | BILA CHATTISHG |
a2z SPOR |ROAD A Epy 1 SPU ARH
TATIO | LINES R R
M
16-Mow-2 | BEB00|PROF |RAIPL WDl | AP 43200 |RAIP CHATTISHG
o2 ESSI0 (R A UR 1 UR ARH
HAL |HEAL
SERWI | THCA
CES |RE
CENT
izl RE
01-Apr-2 | 157649 | TESTI |PERF INDE | BILA 46500 |BILA CHATTISHG
a NG ECT A EPU 1 sSPU ARH
CHAR | INSPE R R
GES |CTION
SERVI
CEB .
H-dan-2 | T38| tansp | ASS0 WOl | KOL KOL WEST
[ i ortatio | CIATE A KAT KAT BENGAL
n (] A A
ROAD
CARRI
ERS |
B{Details of payment on which tax has been doducted bul| Mil
has not been paid on or before the due dale spacified in
sub- section (1) of section 139




Deate of | Amo | Madu | Mam | PAM | Aadh | Coun | Add | Add | Pin City | Local | Posl | State | Amo | Amo | Rem
payma | unl |reof (eof | of | &ar | Iry |ress|ress|cod| or |y or | Ofiic und | wnl | arks
nt | of | pay | the | the | no Line|line| & |[Tow|Ama| e ol | out | i
pay | ment | paye | Paye ¥ |2 nor lax | of | any
ment r ‘ Dist dedu | (V1)
rict cled | depo
sited,
If any
il | @ payment refarred to In sub-clause (i)
A Detsits of payrent on which levy is not deducted: | il
Date of | Ama [ Malu [ Nam | PAN [Aadh | Coun| Addr | Addr | Finc | Gity |Local| Post | State| Remarks if |
payment | ud reof | @of | of | aar | iry | eee | ees | ode | or |y or | Offic any:
of | pay | the | the | no Line | Line Tow Area| &
pay |ment | paye | paye 1 2 mar
mant =} e Drstri
ot
B| Dwtails of payment on which levy has been deducted) Nil
but has nol besn paid on or before the due date
specified in sub- section (1) of section 126, |
Date of | Ama | Matu | Mam | PAN [Aadh (Coun|Add | Add | Pin | City | Local| Post | State| Ama [ Amo | Rem
payme | unt |reof | eof | of | aar | by |ress|ress|cod| or | ity or | Offic unt | unt | arke
nt | of | pay | the | the | no Line|Lina| & |[Tow|Area| e ef | out | if
pay | ment| paye | Paye 1] 2 nor tax | of | any:
mefif r r [rist dedu | (W}
rict cled | depo
mited,
if iy
v | Fringe benefl lax under sub-clause (ic)
v | Weaith tax under sub-clause (ia)
i |Royalty, license fee, service fee elc. under sub-clause (k)
vil | Satary payable outside Indiatto & non resident wilhoul TDS | Nil
ete. _under sub-clauge (i) o
Dateof | Amou | Wame | PAN | Aadha| Count | Addre | Addre | Pinco | City or| Localt | Post | State | Rermna
paymeni | ntof | ofthe |ofthe | arno | ry 55 58 | de |Town | yor | O rks if
paym | payea | payee Ling 1 | Line 2 or | Area | @ any:
ent Disdric
[
wil [Payment o PFiother fund elc. under sub-clause (iv)
i

i | Tax paid by employer for perquisites under sub-clause (v)

Amounts debited 10 profd and loss accounl being. interest, |NA
salary, bonus, commission or remuneration inadmissitle under
section 40(bJ40(ba) and computation thersof

Paniculars Siaction Amount

Description Amount Amaunt Remarks
debilad fo FiL admissible inadmissible
AC

Dizallowancaidesmad Incoma under section 40A3):

A |On tha besis of the examination of books of account and | Yes
other relevant documenisfavidence, whather the
expendilure covered under seclion 40403) read with rule
BDD were made by account payea chegue drawn on @
bank or account payee bank draft, If nod, please fumish the
details:

| Date of | Nalure of payment | Amounl | Name ofthe | PANGof | Aadhaar Remariks if any
payes  |thepayes| no

—

on basis of the examinabion of books of accoun and| Yes
other relevant documents/evidence, whilhar the paymant
ra to in section 404(34) read with rule B0D wera
madé by accouni payee cheque drawn on & bank or




Date of
_paymient

Amount | Name of the

payes

Mature of payment

PAHN of
ine payes

provisian for payrment of gratuity not aliowable under section
40A[T);

il

el = =

Ewmp:mwn-umummmnﬂmm
under section 40085,

pariculars of any Rabdity of a contingent natuwe;

Mil

Malure of Lsabdty * A s

Remarks if any

amount of deducton inadmessibie in lerms of seclion 148 in
respect of the expenditure incumed in retation 19 income which
does not form pan of the total income;

Hil

Particulars Amount

Remarks if any:

1

amoun madmissible under the proviso to section 3601)1il),

Amouni nfnhmatmlhnuﬁrmzaufﬂumm
Sl and Medium E;

t Act, 2008,

23

Fariculars of paymanis made to parsans specfied under seclion

FRelalion
[DIRECTOR

Date F-’I]I'ITB“H:

rgdedAmount]

Mature of
fransaciion

PAN of Related | Aadhaar no

DIRECTOR'S

:!ILI'HMTIG

Amounts deemed lo be peofits and gains under section 3240 of
32AD or 33AB or 33ABA or 33AC.

Hil

Seclion |  Descriplion Amaisnd

Remarks. Eﬂ"l]l:

)

Any amount of profit chargeable 1o fax under section 41 and

e o ey

Amount of
Incomie

Seclion

Description of
transaction

Computaticn if
any

Remarks il anmy:

In respect of any sumn referred 1o in clauss (&), {b). ()0, (2), N or () of section 438, the liability for which:-

A |pre-exisied on the first day of the previous year bt was
i alicwad in the assessmant of any preceding previowss

year and was

a) |paid during the previous year, Nil
Nature of Lisbility Amound Remarks i any Section
b) | not paid during the previous year; ]HII
Nature of Liabilty Amount Remarks if any: Saction
B |was ncurred in the previous year and was
a) | paid on o befone the due date for fumishing the retum
of income of the previous year under section 138(1);
Mature of Liabilky Amount Ramarks if any: Secian
'EPF CTED) Soc 43B(b] -provident
f - fund
ESIC 1343 Soc 43B(b) -provident
tsuperannuationigratultylother
GET PAYABLE RCM 133180 Eac 43Ba) dax , duty cess fes
sie
) [ oot paéd an or before the aforesaid date. | Nil
Mature of Liability Amon Remarks if any: Sedion

State whether sales tax,goods & service Tax, customs duty,
eocisa duty or any othar indirect tax levy, cess impost efo.is
passed through the profits and loss accownd.

Yes (GST -

A5T4481)

a7

Amourl of Canlral Value Added Tax credils avaled of or
utilised dunng the previous year and its treaiment in the profit
and Inss account and reatment of outstanding Central Valoe
Addad Tax credils in the sccounts.

Ho




SM0 , Particulars Capital | Input [Rs.) Treatrneni
Goods
ot (Rs}
b) | Particutars of mcome or expandilune of prior period credied of | NA
debited 1o the profit and loss account.
Typo Particulars Amount Prior period lo which Remarks if any
it relates(Year in
YYYY-yy format)
2B | Whathar during the previous year the assesses has received any |No
property, being share of @ company nal baing 8 company in which
the public are subslantislly interested, withoul consideration or far
inadequale consideration as relemed to in section 56{2)(via), if
| o5, please fumish the details of the same.
Hama of the PANof | Aadhasr Hammofthe |CliNofihe| MNo.of |[Amountof| Fair |Remark
person from | the person () company whose | company | Shares |consideral| Market |sifamy:
which shares shares are Received | ionpald | valueof
received _raceived the shiares
5 |Whether during the previous year the assesses received any|MNo
congideration for issue of shares which exceeds the far markel
value of the shates as referred to in section 58(2){viib), if yes,
pleasas furnish the details of the sama,
Name of the person from PANcfthe | Asdhaar | Mo.of |Amountef| Fair Remarks if any:
whom consideration person na Shares |consideral| Marked
nistaived for issue of shares issued e value of
received | the shares
29 | A |\Whether any amount is 10 be included as Income Chargeabls | NA
under the head income from olher sources as refemed fo in
of sy section 2 of saction 56
Nature of Income Amount Remarks If any:
29 | B |Whethaer any amount |8 to be included as income changeable | NA
under the head ncome from other sources as refarred o in
clause (x) of sub section 2 of section 58
Nature of Income | Amount Remarks if any.
|
30 |Details of any amount borrowed on hundl o any amount due|No
thereon (including interest on the amount borrowed) repaid,
elherwise than through an sccount payes cheque. [Section 880] o
Mame |Amou|Fema PAN [Aadh | Cou |Addr[Addr| Pinc| City | Loc [Pest | Stat | Daie | Ameo| Ama Date of
ofthe| nt | rksif (ofthe| aar |niry | ess (oss [ode| or |ality (Offic| e | of |unt | unt | Repayment
perso | bomo | any; | perso | no Lina | Line Tow| or | & Borr | due | repa
no | wed n 1 2 nor | Area owiin | inclu |
from Distr g |ding
wihom ict inter
amou est
it
borro
wiesd]
ar
repai
don
hundi
30 | A [Whether primary adjestments o transier price, as refemed to | NA
in sub section (1) of section 82CE. has been made during the
previcus year?
Clause under which of | Amount in Rs Whather the Whether | Amount{Rs) of | Expecied | Remarks if any:
Sub section(1) of ol primary axCaEs monay the imputed Date
S2CE pri adjusirment available wilh Excess | intesest income
adjusimenis s made aEEoCiated money | on such SuCass
enlerprise is has been | money which
required o e |repalriated| has nol been
repatriated %0 | within the |  repalriated
India a8 per the | prescribed |  within the
prowision of sub fime | prescribed time
saction {2) of
Seclion 52CE




E

30 | 8 [Whelher the assessee has mcurred axpenditure during the | NA
pravicws year by way of inferest or of similar nature
nn;mnmmnmhnadmlnmmn{i}dmm
B4
Amounb{n Eamings Amount (in | Ass Yearof | Amountof | Ass Yearof | Amount of Remarks il amy:
Rs) of bafore Fs) of interest interest interes interest
internest or inlerest, | expendilure | expendilure | sxpenditure | expenditure | expenditure
similar | tax degeecial | by way of Broughl broaghd carriad carmed
GETT ion and inferesiof | forward as | forward as forward forward
incurred | amortation similar per sub per sub cariid carrisd
EBITDA) nature as | section (4) of | section (4) of | forward a8 | forward as
during the | per(l) above | ssclion B4B | section D48 per aub par sub
PrEvicus which seclion (4) of | section (4)
year (In Rs} | exceeds Bechion 54-8 | section 84-B
0% of
EBITDA as
r (i) abowe
30 | C |Whether the assessee haz enered into an impermissible] NA
avoidance amangement, as refemed to in seciion 98 during the
previous year (This Clause is kepl In abeyance tll 31s
March, 2022)
Wature of the impermissible avoidance Amourt (in Rs) of tax Remarks if any:
arangemeril benefil in the previous
YBET Sfisirg, in
aggregate, to al
pariies to the
arrangemant
41 | a) | Pariculars of aach lnan or deposit in an amount exceading the
UﬂﬂwmhmtﬁﬁﬁﬁmHHWHmm
H
Mame of the | Address of the lender | Aadhaar no | Amourt of nan | Whather | Maxcmum | whether the | in case the lan
lender ar of deposion or daposk the BT loan or daposit | or depoait was
depasior kaken or loar/dep |eutstanding in| was taken or | taken of accepbed
accegled ol was | fhe scoownt | accepisd by by chague ar
squared | al any fime chagque or bank draft,
up during | during the | bank deafl or | whedher the sama
the Previous uaa of was taken or
Pravious ear slectonic accapled by an
Year clearing account payeas
system thwough | chequa or an
5 bank sccount | scesunt payes
bank draft
ABHA BILASPUR 19800000 |  Yes S6E00000 | RTGE
JEWELLER
5
[ATISH BILASPUR B500000| Mo E700000 | ATGS
AGRAWAL
MAA BILASPUR 3500004 Yes 3500000 | RTGS
MARMADA
ﬂ.GMTEL‘-

o)

Fanicutars of each specified sum in an amount excesding e
limit specified in section 26855 laken or sccepled duning the

 previous year :-

Marne of the Address of the Name of tha | PAN of the Mams
person from whom | pemson from whom specified | of the pesson from
specied pum & Bum it receed whim spacifid

recaived BUIT |8 PeCERed




[SND Partaculars Capital | Input {Rs.) Treatment l
Goods
{Rs)
k) | Particulars of income of expenditure of prior period credited or [ NA
debited to B prof and loss sccount. —
Type Particulars Armownt Prior penod 1o wihich Ramarks if any:
it relabesYoar in
Yyyy-yy format)
28 |Whether duing the previous year the assessee has recesved any|No
propety. baing share of 8 company not being a company in which
the public are subslantially inlerasted, without consideration or for
inadequate consideration as referred to in section S&(2yvila), If
. furnish the detsils of the sams. |
Mapme ol the |PMn1' Aadhaar Hameoffhwe |CINcfthe| Ho.of |Amount of Fair Rermark
person from | the person (7] comgany whosa | company | Shares | considerat| Markat & if any:
which shares shares are Recelved | bon paid | walue of
received recivid ke shares
29 |Whether during the previous year the assessee received any|No
consideration for lssue of which excesds (he feir market
walue of the shares as to in section S&(ZYvib), i yes, |
pleass furnish the detaits of the same. |
Mame of the person from | PAM of the Aadhaar Mo, ol | Amount of Fair Remariks if any:
whom consideration parson no Shares | consideral | Market
recaived for lssue of shares Issued ion value of
received | the shares
29 | A |'Whether any amount s 1o be included as income Chargeable |NA
under the head income from ofher sources s refemed 1o in
clause (ix) of sub saction 2 of saction 58
Malure of Income | Amount Remarks if any:
[
20 | B |Whether any amount is to be inchsded as income chargeable | NA
under he head Income from other sources as referred ta 0
clausa {x} of sub section 2 of section 56 =
HNature of Income Amcuni Ramarks if any:
30 |Detais of any amount bomowed on hundi or any amount due|No
thereon (incleding interest on the amount borowed) repaid,
otherwise than an dccount cheque. [Section 680]
mmﬁm PAN | Aadh | Cou | Addr | Acdr| Pinc| City | Loc [Post[ Stat [Date [Amo[Amo]  Date of
ofthe | nt | mksif |ofthe | sar |niry | ess | ess |ode | or |ality [Ofic| & | of | unt | unt Repayment
persa | bomro | any: |perss | no Line | Line Tow| or | @ Borr | due | repa
n | wad n 1 2 nor |Area owin | inciu | i
from Diislr g |ding
wihiom it inler
amou esl
nit
borm
wad
or
nepal
dan
| hundi
30 | A |Whether primary adjusimenls to transfer price, as referred o] NA
in sub section (1) of section B2CE, has been made during the
ious year?
Clause under which of | Amount in Rs Whather tha Whether | Amouni{Rs) of | Expected | Remarks & any
Sub section(1) of of primary EXCESS the imputed Data
S2CE primary adjusiment avallable with Excess | interesi incoms
adjustmants is made Ba0cialsd money | on such excess
enlerprisa is has bean | money which
required o be  |repatriated| has not besn
repatrialed o | within the regairiated
India as par the | prescribed | within the
provision of sub time | prescribed time
section (2) of
Seclion S2CE



| | I |
30 | B [Whether the assessee has incurmed expsnditure during the| NA
previous year by way of interest or of similar nalure exceeding
mmmumﬁn&dmln sub section (1) of seclion
Eamings | Amount (in | Ass Yearof [ Amountof | Ass Yearof | Amountof | Remarks If any
Az) of bafore R} of interest inberest intares inberest
interest or inlarast, expendilure | expendilure | expenditure | expenditure | axpenditure
sirmilar tax depreciat | by way of Brougil browgihd carmiad cameed
nafure ion and interest of | forwsrd as | forwand as forward forward
EBITDA) nature 8s | section (4) of | seclion (4) of | forward 8z | forward as
during the | per(l} above | section B4B | section 948 par sub par sub
PrEwEHE which secfion (4) of | secton (4) of
yoar (In Rs) |  excesds eection B4-8 | section B4-B
0% of
EBITDA as
per (i} abave
30 | C |Whather the assessee has entered into an impermissible] NA
avoidance amangement, as refermed fo in section 96 during the
previous year (This Clause |8 kepl in abeyence il 31s
March, 2022) L
Nature of the impermissible avoidance Amaunt {in Rs) of tax Remariks if any:
arrangement benefit in the previous
yRAr ansing, in
Bggregate, 1o all
parties to the
-ﬁ]‘l’-ﬂw
31 | a) | Particulars of each loan or deposit in an amount exceeding the
limit specified in section 26955 taken or acceptad during the
lous year
Hame of the | Address of the lender | Aadhaar ne [ Amount of lan | Whether | Maxmum | whelber (b2 | in cass Bhe foan
lenedar or af deposiior of depasit the armound loan of deposit | of deposil was
CepOBRo taken or lcandden |culstanding in | was taken or | teken or accepted
Bocapled osif was | the Bccourd | accepied by by chagua of
squared. | &l any fims chagua ar ik chrarft,
up during | during the | bank draff or | whether the same
iha Previous use of was taken or
Pravigus Yaar slechonic accapied by an
ear chaaring account payes
gystem lhmagh|  chequs of an
8 bank sccount |  account payes
= e === bank draft |
ABHA BILASPUR 1600000 | TYas $600000 | RTGS
JEWELLER
3
ATESH BILASPUR BE00000 M BTO000d | RTGS
| AGRAWAL
MaA BILASPUR SE00000| Yes 500000 | RTES
HARMADA
:GHD‘I'EE
b) | Particulars of each specified sum in an amount exceading the | Nil
limit speciied in section 26855 taken or accepled during the
Previous year -
Mg o the Address of the Mame of the | PAN of the Mame
person from whom | parson from whom specified | of the person from
spacifind sum & UM is moRived whim spacified
raceived S B mcaivad
I




-? - .

in an amounl exceeding ihe

2695T, n aggregaie from a
of in respect of a single ransaction or

relafing o one event o oocEsion
lhe previous yeds, wheme such
than by & chegue of bank draft or use

electronic ceanng system through a bank sccount

E
g

Address of (e payer

FPAN of the payer

of recaipl

Date of

by

Aadhaar na

edeciromc. clearing system through a bank account duri
the pravious year 4

Hame of the Payes faddrass of the Fayes

PAN of tha Payes

Addhsar

Makure of

d)

Particulars of &ach payment in an amount exceeding the
limit specified in section 2695T, in aggregate 1o a person
in & day or in respect of single transaction of in respact
relating o one &venl of oocasion fo @ person, made by a
cheque or bank draft, not being the an account payee
cheque or an account payee bank drafl, dunng the
previouws year

mie af the Payes Address of the Payas

PAN of the Payea

Pﬂmdmmmmnrhmudwmtww
specified advance in an amount exceeding the imil specified
In saction 2887 made

Mame of tha

ihe i Bar;

Ad&r:sﬁﬂumw Aadhaar ng

payes fépaymeant

Amcunt of the

aigstanding in

the account al

arty me dunng

the Previous
¥ear

AEF&A
JEWELLERS
ATIEH
AGRAWAL

AGROTECH

BILASPUR
BILASPUR

BLAA MaRMADA

15600000

In case the

made by chegue or

bardk deafl, whethar
ihe same was
repakt by an
BoCoun! payes
cheque & an

2800000

&700000

BILASPUR

kLT

MW
FINANCIAL
SERVICES

BILASPUR

T46514

Panticulars of repayment of loan or depos
advance in an amount axceeding the Emit specified in section
69T recoived otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or
use of electronic clearing syslem thiough a bank account
during the previous year

il of any specified | Nil




Mame of tha payes Address of the payer FAM of the | Aachaarng | Amourn of
payer repayment
of loan of
dapoRk or
-y
specifind
EivEnCe
P
othenwise
thanby a
chagque of
bank draft ar
usa of
Blacnanic
cleding
Eysham
through &
bank
mcoount
B ﬂm“
T
year
&) |Particulars of repayment of loan of deposit or any specified | Nil
advance in an amount exceeding the limil specifed in saction
26T recetved by a cheque or bank draft which B not an
BCoounl payes chegque or account payee bank drafl during the
| Previous year
Name of fhe payer fdcness of the payer PAM of the | Aadhass no | Amownt  of
pavyer repayrnenl
of ioan or
depasit of
any
specifiod
privamce
mecalved by
a cheque or
a hark draft
which s not
an accoun
payes
chague or
acoount
payes barik
draft during
i praious.
L L
32 | &) | Details of brought forward loss or dopreciation ahowance. in e | NIl
folkwing manner, to e axient avadsbie :
Serdl Mo | Assessment | Matuee of | Amocunt as Al Amount 83 |  Amounl &8 assessed Remarks
Vaar loss f returned | bogseslalow | adjusted by {pwe reference fo
Diepreciation ances nol | withdrawal reigryanl arder)
allowanca aliowed | of addibenad
undar depreciation
section 0 BoCoun|
1158484115 of opting for
BAC/15BA |  taxakon
i] uriar
saclion
116BACHT
SEAD
Amount | Cwdaer LIS
and dale
b} |Whether a change in sharehalding of the company has taken|No
place in the previous year due to which the losses incurred
prior fo the previous year cannol be allowed to be camed
farward in terms of section 79,
¢) | Whedher the assesse has incurmed any speculation loss Ho
refesred 1o in section 73 during the previous year, If yes,
furnizh the details of the same.
d) | vhether the assesse  has incured any Foss referred o in N

saction T3A In respect of any specified business during the

previous year, if yes, please furnish details of he same,




year,

ir;l In case of & company, please stale thal whilher (he company
I8 deemed io ba camying on a speculation business as
rederred in explanation 1o section 73, if yes, please fumish the
details of speculation loss if any incurred during the previous

Na

233 [Seclion-wise delails of deductions, W any, admissible under|Nil

Section

Chapter WA or Chapter Il (Section 104, Section 1084},
i Armuoasnt

Remarks if any:

—
E

34 | a) | Whather the sssesses s requined to deduct or colledt lax @s| Yes

pat the provieions of Chapter XVI1-B or Chapber XV1I-BE, il yas

please furnish.
Tax Section | Malae of Tolsd Talal Tetal Amourd of Tatal Amaurt of | Amount of
deductian paymant | smount af | amount on | smount on o amount o tax I
and payment or | which tax | which tax | deducted | whichiax | deducied | deducted
coliection nescaipt of was WA of collecied was of colecled | or collected
Aol tha nature | required lo | deducted | owdof (6] | dedicted on [8) mol
Humber spacifiad in be or collactad or colpciad depasibed
(TAN] column (%) | deducted | @ specified &l st than e thes crediE
of Collecied | rate ouf of spacified af tha
aut of (4) {51 rate put of Cantral
7 Govemnman
¢ ot o ()
and () |
1 2 3 4 5 8 T -] g 1a
ﬁ?ﬁﬂ‘lﬂ' 184 Paymamns ABSES0GL T1UE855 T1BEHES B9356
1o
eontractar
5
JEFADGT [184J Feans for A452430 4452430 4452430 108224
- profesaion
ol or
lechnical
BETViCEs
JAPATIRT |18:dA Irtarest A hE 63435 61406 6345
el oihes than
Intarast on
sacuritios
JEPAQTET 1840 TOS an 161887845 | 16108TH45 | 161887845 162038
8G Purchase
of Goods
JEFADTET | 206C Profits and | 1314841432 | 131451142 131451142 131453
5 pains from
thia
business
S
alcoholic
Hguine,
Torasl
producs,
scrap, el

tax deducied of lax collgcied. i yes

b) | Whether the assasse is required o fumish the siaternent o

furnish the details

il'ru

Tas deduclion and | Type of Fom Due date for  [Date of furniahing, | Whelher the | Il mol, please furnish st of
coliection Account furniishing it furnisked satemenl of tax | detallsfransadions which an
Humbar (TAM} deducied ar nal reporied

coflested

CoMtans

Information

about all

iransactions

which are

reguired io ba

JBPANGTEG 760 I-Jul-2081 [ 30-Jul-2021 Yes
JBFADTETRG 760 1 Dce. 2021 30-Oct-2001 Tes
[ JBPADIETSG %0 3Jan-2022 30-Jan-2022 Fers
JBPADIATIG 280 I-May-2022 31 -May-2022 Yos
JBPATIETIG ITEQ 15-Jul-20H 13-Jul- 2021 Yas
JBFADTETSG 7EQ 15-May-2022 28-Bep-2013 Tes
JBFADTETIG 240 -Jul-2021 30-Jul-2021 Yos ST
JEPAMETIO 240 M -Oct-201 A0-0ct-20H Yeu L e
JBPADIETSE | 3G Han2022  |28dan20ai  |Ves i ¥,
kA Lo i P i o
JBPAMETIG 240 M-May-2033 I-May-2027 Ves g




ﬂmhmhIﬂMhpﬂrhmuum«nMTu
201(1A) or section 206C(7). If yes, pleasa fumish:
Tax deduclion and collection Aot of inderest under Amncunt pad out of column (2) date of payment,
Account Mumibar (TAMN) saction mmir:mnm b
pay
JAPADIETRG 450 450 | 30-Jul-2027
JEPADIGTIC 1860 19640 | 25-Sep-2021
JBPADIETIG 5285 5266 | 27-Sep-2021
JBPADGTIG 1960 1960 | 35-5ep-2021
[ JEPAD16TI0 4204 4288 | 18-Oct-2021
a) |In the case of a trading concem, give quantitative details of princpal items of goods traded |
Hem Mame Unit opening | purchases during | salas during the | closing stock | shortage /
stock b previcus year | previous year ERoEss, if
any
MNA
bj [In the case of & manufaciuring concem, give quaniitative detads of the principal #ams of raw matenais, inished
| products and by-products ;
A |Raw Materials !
Kam Mame Unit Opaning | purchase | consumpt|  sales dosng | "ymeld ol |“percentag | “shortage f
J o 5 during o dufing the shock Snished | & of yiekd, | sooess, #
the | during | previous products any.
Peevious e yédd
fmar ErEvicus
| ywar o
FERRO Eilograms 17335 145050] 150050 3235
SILICON
PIG IRON | kilograma 110858 | 1BGE610| 38Te100 1288
'SCRAP iilograms 112820 3062658 3057250 410225
SILCON kilograms 18100 25000 42100 1000
"B | Finished products - |
iem Hame L opening | purchases quantly | Sales duning | closing shortage |
slock during tha | manufsciuied | the previaus aback excess, if
Pravicus duting the year any.
year [EEVIOUS Yaar
BGCIHINSERTS faurmibers 286651 053084 3130085 110460
SLAG METAL Rilagrame o] 82150 FIT) #0000
C [ By produscts -
fbam Name | Linit coening | puichases | quantly | salesdurng | cosing | shortage s
siloci during the | manufsciured | the previous slock excess, if
previcLs during the el any
year previous year
NA
A (Wheiher the aseessee has received any amount in the nature | NA
nfm“rﬂumdmhm-l:huu[-}ﬂmm:ﬂff
gection 2 B
Amoun| Recatved(in Fis) Gate of receipt Ramarks f ary:
Whether any cost audit was carried oul, f yes, give the details, ] No
any, of disqualification or disagreement on  any
mattenftemivalun’quantity as may be repodedidentiied by the
cost auditor.
Whether any awdfl was conducled under the Cendral Excise Act, | No
1844, if yes, give the detsils, if any, of dequaliication or
disagreamant on any matiesfilemivaluafquantey as may ba
reponedidentiied by iha auditor,

Whether any audit was conducted under sechon T2A of the|No
Finance Act, 1984 in relation o valuation of taxable services, i
yos, give the details, if any, of disqualification or disagreement on
any matteritemivalusiquantty as may be reportedidentiied by
the auditor

Details regarding tuncver. gross profit, etc., for the previous year

and preceding previous year.
Partciians Previous Yaoar %
Total turncver of the EH51BETIN
ARSERSRE
Gross proMAurnover GOTG4T38 545186701| 1269 T EEEN41TE 405018686 1452
Net profivturmover 425030 5aE1e6TO1| 078 3136347 405015686 | 0.7




Stook-in-tradefurmiover BISGEETE S45TEETOY 15.33 S8TITII 1566 14.80

Material consumedifinished
goods produced

41 (Please fumésh the details of demand raised or refund Eawed | Nl
during the previous year under any Lax laws other than Income-tax
Act 1961 and Wealh tax Act, 1857 along with cetails of relevam

procesdngs
Fmnancial | Name of State Othesr Type Dateof | Amount Remarks
yearto | other Tax {Dermand | demand
which law raisedRef | rmisedirafu
damand're und nd issued
fund issued)
relates o '

42 | a [Whether the assesse Is required fo furnish statamant in|NA

Form No61 or Form 614 or Form Mo 618
Incoma tax | Type of Form | Due dale of Date of Whether the | if nol, please Remarks ¥ any:
Depanment furnishing | furnishing, ¥ | form contains | fRernish e list
Reporting furnished information of
Entity aboul all | deladsiransac
Identification detailsfransac | tion which are
Humber tions which | nol reported
are required
10 be reporied

43 | a |Wheiher the assessee or its parent entity or alternate reponing | MA,
antty is iabla to fumish the repart as referred (o in sub seclion
? of saction 288

Whether report | Nama of parant entity Mama of the Dato of Expacted Remarks if amy:
has bean Alternative reporting | Furnishing Date
fumished by the ' entity(if Applicable) | the Report

umnﬂwwmm_mqmm
Wmmmnmmummmwmmm
March,2022)

For TAUNK KHATRI| & ASS0CIATES
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No.: 000307T2C)

MHD‘DMHHH’-TH“
PARTHER
Mo OTATET
place BILASPUR ) M
Ty 30N A ¥ ATE M RO




ABHA POWER & STEEL PVT LTD

Annexure "A"

Particulars of Depreciation allowable as per the Income-Tax Act, 1961 in respect of each asset or block of assets in the following

form.
Central Valus
Adjustment | Adjustment Added Tax
made to the | made o Additions/ded
writien writlen dis the claimed and
down value | down valus “';‘?'m allowed Subsidy or
H under | of Intangile under the Ch in grant or __. | Whitten down
m :; Rate of fctual cost or secfion |asset dusio w“ w:l'"' m reimburseme Ot Dep;;m value at the
Dep % ”"“m"m"”"“ TISBACA1 | excluding |  HT8° | <S8 M";_j Extiso Rules, | exchange of | nt,by | Adjustments allowable | ®nd ofthe
3 SBAD (for value of date 1944, in Cufrency whatever YEar
essessment | goodwill of MTD!I i name callked
yBar @ business . A !
2021-2022 ar inchuding
onky) profession adfjustment
Building 10% 76,580,040 0 0| 7658040 [} 0 o] 7.65804 68,82 236
mm 15%|  TE.OB.826 o o| 7eoes2s| ase1120 o 0| 1400623 o788
Mouids and
Bohoes 15% o o o 0 0 a 0 a o
EW and 10% 1,18,665 o o| 1.1eees o 0 ol 11867 1,08.798
[Office
; 10% 34,020 ] 0 34,020 o 0 o 3,403 30,625

| Equiptiments_
Computer 0% 1,142 ] [ 1,142 1,09.407 0 o| 223 BE,211
Moter Vehicles 15% 2,40,881 ] o 240881 [} [} o| 38132 2.04,748
LCD TV 10% 6,905 [ a 6,005 [} [ [i] 891 6214
TRUCK 15% 719,824 1] 0| 770824 0 1 o] 107888 811,935
LAE EQUIPMENT 15% 08,356 [ 0 08,355 32,049 i o 18581 1,10,844
MOULGING
ACHINE 15% 1083623 o 0| 1083823 o o 0| 159.543 8,04,060
ool D 133,874 0 o| 133874 o [ o| 20,081 1,13,793
AC 10% 13,393 0 0 13,393 1] ] ] 1,330 12,054
D G SET 15%, 135219 0 0l 135218 0 ] o] 20283 1,14.836
ACTIVA BIKE 158, 22 RES 0 ] 22,855 0 o 0 3428 10,427
BIO MATRIC
DEVICES 15% 4437 ] 0 4437 0 o 0 B 377
€O DELUXE BIKE 15%, 20,318 0 0 20,318 0 0 [ 3,048 17,270




242,181

CORE SHOOTER | 15% 2 B4 854 o o]  z.54884 ] o 0 0 o] 4273
Aot 15% 0,60,481 0 ol 980491 o o o ) o| 144,074 816,417
LATH MACHINE 15% 1,64,653 o 0] 164,853 0 0 0 o o] 24608 1,30 085
o] MR 1,468,058 o ol 148055 o o o o o {4696 132,25
Fumace 17.6-18 15% 9.21,187 0 o| 821187 o 0 0 [} o] 138178 7.83 008
Furnace T-6-18 15% 479,017 0 0| 4.79.017 ] 0 0 [ o] 71853 4,07,164
;mmr 185 2,768,356 0 o| 275356 o o 0 o o| 41453 2,34,003
Mould Box
gt 5% 1,95, 481 o o| 185481 o o o o 6| 2832 1,566,150
Mould Box 12/8/18] _ 15% 110,542 0 of 110z - ) 0 0 0 o] 16581 53,961
Tanker 5% 2,00,494 0 0| 200494 [ o o 0 o] 30074 1.70,420
CAR 15% 18,77.937 [ o| 1877837 0 0 ] o 0] 2a1891] 1596248
Aulliary ltam New |  18% 458,643 0 0|  4.58643 0 0 [} 0 o] saTos 3,689,847
Total 2,38,55,230 ] 0| 23955230 37.22.576 0 0 0 0| 34,89.845] 24187881
Addition/Deduction In Fixed Assets During the Financial Year
Block 18% Plant and Machinery
More Than | Less than 180 Date of Date of Put to the
S.No. Particulars 180 Days. Days Total Aceounting Use
1 Plant_and Machinery 0 14,50,000 14.50,000] 3171002021 31102021
2 Plant_and Machinery ] 10,386,320 10,36,320] 13/01/2022 13/01/2022
3 Plant_and Machinery’ 0 10,94, 800 10,84 800]  27/02/2022 270212022
Total [} 35,81,120 35,81,120
Block 40% Computer
More Than | Less than 180 Date of Date of Put to the
S.No, Particulars 180 D Days Total Accounting Uss
1 Computer 0 33,000 33,000 010172022 010172022 |
Z Computer 0 76,407 76,407 22032022 22032022
Total [] 1,098,407 1,08,407




Block 15% LAE EQUIPMENT

8 Mo. Parficitars More Than | Less than 180 Date of Date of Put to the
180 Days Days ol Accounting Use
1 LAB EQUIPMENT 32,049 0 32049 270652021 27082021
Total 32,049 o 32,048




ABHA POWER AND STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED
. CIN: U27102CT2004PTCO16654
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022

s || s March 2022 31st March 2021
Particulars No {Amount in {Amount in
: thousands) thousands)
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1} Shareholder's funds
{a) Share capital 2 44 160 44, 160|
(b Surplus 3 79,582 111
{2) Non-current liabilities
{a) Long-term borrowings 4 1,04,280 3,990
{3) Current liabilities
{a) Short Term Borrowings 5 69,906 62,301
{b} Trade payables & 44,210 34,942
(c) Other current liabikities 7 13,153 5,289
Total 3,55,291 2,31, 794
I1.Assets
(1)} Non-current assets
{a) Property, plant and equipmant and Intangible assets
(i) Property, plant and equipmeant 8 o4, 686 62,2387
{b) Other Non Current Assets 8 14,866 12,580
{2) Current assets .
{a) Inventories i0 B3,566 =1 el
(b} Trade Receivables 11 96,039 1,539
{c) Cash and cash equivalents 12 2,810 1,667
{d] Short-term loans and advances 13 90,513 4,143
(&) Other Current Assels 14 2,811 251
Total 3,55,291 2,31,794

Significant aceounting policies

Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date’
For TAUNK KHATRI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

ICAIL F.R.No. O 2C
V.K. KHAT —
(Partner) -
M.Mo.: 071797

D‘HtE:‘- uun!+=u21
Place:- BILASPUR

1,

For & On Behalf of the Board

i L +Il'_'|'_ J._.I:.-,I.I-!. F‘I

\f;'._“'lﬂ_ =

HARISH KUMAR SHAH
DIM : 01677117

Date!- 28.09.2022

Place:

- BILASPUR

WO O AR T Y ke kbt

) .
o
ANKIT AGRAWAL
DIN : 00746588



ABHA POWER AND STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U27102CT2004PTCO16654
f h, 2022
In thousands
Mote
Particulars No. FY 2021 - 22 FY 2020 - 21
Revenue from operations 15 545,167 4,05 016
Other income 16 4,673 4,319

Total Incoma

Expenses:
Cost of Materials Consurmed

| 5,49,840

4,059,334

3,79,130 2,65,363

Changes in inventorias of finished goods, work-in-progress

and Stock-in=Trade 17 -8,440 -12,204
Employee benefit expense 18 26,463 24,030
Financial costs 15 11,444 6,077
Depredation and amortisation cost 20 5,773 5,781
Other expenses 21 131,218 117151
Total expansas 545,588 4,006,198
Profit before tax 4,252 3,136
Tax expanse:

(1) Current tax 1,746 1,417
(2) Deferred tax a i
Profit from the period EES'.’I? ll?ll}
Profit/({ Lass) for the period 2,507 1,720
Earning per equity share: 22

Face value per equity shares Rs.10/- fully paid up.

(1) Basic 5.68 3.89
(2 Diluted 5.68 __3.89

Motes referred to above form an Integral part af the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date For & On Behalf of the Board

For TAUNK KHATRI & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants /_4:3,_ [

ICAI F.R.No. 0030 £ P

: Wb~ ’
F& { . fagr—X

V.K. KHATRI '—FH_FI 3 HARISH KUMAR SHAH ANKIT AGRAWAL
(Partner) = DIN : 01677117 DIN : 0D746588

M.No.: 071797
Date:- 28.09.2022
Place:- BILASPUR

Date:- 28.09.2022
Place:- BILASPUR



BHHA POMER AND STEEL PAIVATE LIMITED

CIN 1 VT 102CT 2004 FTE01E654
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR E

Particulars

Far the Year anded
March 31, 2022

For tha year
ended
March 31, 2021

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

mMet profit before tax and extraordinary (Lesms
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation expense
{Prafit} / Loss on redemption of investments
Inkerest and other Incema on Investments
Inberest exparsed

Bppropriaticn of profits

Dperating proft f (less) before warking capital changes
Changes in working capital;

Incroase | (Decreese) in trade payabie

Inereace | (Decrease) in short term bornawinig
[ncrease | (Decrease] in provisions

[ncrease § (Decrease) in other currént liabilitiag
{Increase) / Decrease in shart term loan and advancas
[Increase) f Decrease in trade receivables

[Incragse) / Dacrease in invertones

{Increese) § Dacraase in Othar current Assets

4,252 3,136
5,773 5, 781
11,444 6,077
-38 -14
21,434 14,981
9,267 562
T.E05 11,354

a 0

1,864 601
85,371 -1,5640
4,500 1,760
-24,818 15,108
2,560 345

-97,532 -2,601

CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN] OPERATING ACTIVITIES -76,059 12,360
Less; Teses pald =1,746 =1.417
HET CASH FLOW FROM / [USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES =77, B44 10,963
E. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of @ngible | inmangible assets =7, 572 -23
(Increase) | Decresse in lorg term loan and advances
[Increasa) /| Decrease in non cumrent mvestments -2, 286 -630
{Profit)/Less an redemption of nvestments
Dividend/ bank interest recelved 1] __ 4
MET CASH FLOW FROM [ [USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES -9,858| =653
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINAHI.'-IHG ACTIVITIES
Interest expenses -11, 444 6,077
Funds borrowned 1,00,290]
Repayment af Loan frem Bank 2,584
NET CASH FLOW FROM / [USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES B3, 846 B, B62
NET IMCREASE f (DECREASE] IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS [A+B+C) 144 1,649
Cash and Cash equivalents &t Hlnnlu period [Refor Note 14) 1,667 17
Cash and Cash equivalents at Refer Note 14} 2,810 1,667
o.
Cash on hand 1810 1,667
Balances with banks
In curmenk accounts o o
Total 2.Bi0 1,667
This Cash Flow Statemont has been prepared as per “Indirect Method” as prescribed by uriting Standard -3 {revi aw
Sratements®

As per our report of even date

For TAUMK KHATRT & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

ICAL F.R.

V. K., KHAT
(Partner)
M.No.: OF1797
Date:- 268.09.2022
Place:- BILASPUR

For & On Behalf of the Board

._u- . . _?‘
"‘.l"l._ LT ey jzv-r_u_ -"% |

HARISH KUMAR SHAH ANKIT AGRAWAL

DIM : D16FFL1T DIN ; 00746588

Date:- 28.09.2023
Flace;= BILASPUR




ABHA POWER AND STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED

LN YASA00CT IO APTLOO) TS
HNotes Forming Part of Balance Sheet

Note 2 1- Share capital T ¥

Partigulirs Jisk March, 3032 | 31st March, 2021 |
Awthorised share capital 45,00 &5,
Ismusd, subscribed & paid-up share capital A4, 150 44,160
Equiry sharehnlders hilding mon: than 5% eqquity shanes in the Company
Sharaholder % holding Mool shares
SUNFLOWER COMMOTRADE PYT LTD 40,96 100
SUDMASH CHANDRA, AGRAWL L3.04 5T570
HARISH SHAH &5 - 28753 w
Total share capital issued 48,160 A3, 160
Hote 2.1 ¢ [IF] Bt bl

Farticulars Sist March, 2023 | 31st March, 2021 |
Ecuity shares at the beginning of the year 442 443
Add: Shares hmued during the carent financal year o a
|Eqpuity shares at the end of the year LLF] 441

MNope 2.7 - The Company Ras only one class of equity shares. Esch holder of aquity shsnes i anb&ied G o vobe pér share
Mot 2,3 © Thare i Ao fresh s or buybeck of shares dunng e year,
Note 2.4 The Compday hés ordy ane cless of equity shases. Each holider of equity shans is entiled 1o orw voba per shar.

Mete 2.5 | Thene is no changes in the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and st the end of the year.
Bacite 3.8 { There is no change in the pattern of sharcholding during the year,

= '-""’".:_
mar Bl FPower fu BLERE TV b
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‘Sharas Hald by ab tha end of tha year 31k Manch 20337 .
5. No. Promatar Nams Mo. of Shares®~ % of togal shares* = LI A P
i ANIANA SHAR 6580 14%
z ANEIT AGRAWAL 13180 z.98 -
3 ATESH AGRAWAL 170 185 E
4 G B SHAM BEED 1.51 -
5 HARESH SHAH 26753 651 -
& LEELS AGRAWLL 1E500 14 E
7 MANIUILA SHAM 1E04D a.08 -
B FARHESHWART AGRAWAL 2000 068 E
¥ SANIAY AGRAWAL 3500 ore E
] SATISH AGRAWAL 4000 0,91 -
Lk} EATISH SHAM 13750 31t -
12 SANTTRI DEV] SHAH 19547 443 .
i3 SUBFASH CHAND AGRAWAL 57570 13,04 =
L4 USHA SHAN Gadn 1.41 -
L% IVOT] DEVI AGRAWAL 1] 1.13 -
L& FEANIL AGRAWAL 1500 0.7 -
(g GALIR] SHANKAR SHAH HUF 101040 1.3 -
LE SUNFLOWER COMMOTRADE PRIVATE LIMITED 18000 ARG z
1% SANATAN SHAH L0 .24 =
n GIRLSH SHAN HLF 4525 0.9%
a1 FARTSH SHAM HUF S350 L1y
2 SATESH KLUMAR SHAR HUF L7375 193
Total 441600 100




Sharas held by promoters at the end of the year erdng 318 March 2031

% Change du peart e
BTN Eromoter Nams Ng. of Shares=" e of [fed Shares® ™ st
L ANJANA SHAH G5E0 188 =
2 ARETT AGRAWAL 1380 2498 =
3 ATESH AGRAMAL 17000 3.85 -
4 G i SHAN L] L51 .
5 HARISH SHAH 28753 6.51 !
] LEELA AGRANAL L&D ER .
T MANILILA SHAH 18041 4.09 -
B PARMESHWAR] MERAWAL 3000 0.58 *
] SANMAY AGRAWAL 3500 .79 =
] SATISH AGRAWAL Anng 091 =
11 TISH SHAH 13750 311 .
12 SAVITRI DEV] SHAH 19547 4.43
13 BUBHASH CHAND AGRAWAL 57570 130
14 WSHA SHAH 6340 LAl =
15 WO DENT AGRAWAL 5000 1,13 -
15 E MANIL AGRAWAL = 3500 07w L
17 (RALILT SHANKAR SHAH HUF 10100 119 »
18 SUNFLOWER DOMMOTRADRE PRIVATE LIMITED LEIA00 40,96 =
19 SANATAN SHAH pLIETH 034 =
20 GIRISH Sral HUF #1325 0.93 -
1 HARISH SHAH HUF 5250 1.19 -
2 SATISH KUMAR SHAH HLUF 17375 393 L
Toal EHTEND 100
Note 3: Surplus
Farticulars it Margh, g0gg | 3ist Masch, 2021
|Capital Resaive
| Capital Sobsity L] L1
|Becuriting Promium Ressrve 56,510 56,5101
(Burpliss as per prodll & Loss Acoount
(Opening Nalance FiR 18,43
Ackl: Met Profit afier Tao trapslemed from
srxtement of Prothi and Loss 3,507 1,720
Lesaa:
Dionation {800} 6 o
Interel om Enoome Tas 5 o
Interest o TS 25 3
et} -
TS deidiscted an Masdhan Moo 11
1]
Cloatng Dalznce 22,503 0,13
I % _Ja5Ral FERTY]




Note 4 : Long term borrowings
Fartculars

Jist March, 2023 [ 3ist March, 2021 ]
Tarm Laan:
From Bamhks, Beeared:
SIDEE Loas AfC LD 57| a7
SILEL Loan A0 75 451 2,118
S Loan 4505 5,600 ]
BIIEE Loan 45 26,325 o
SIDE] Lo T a4,17% ]
ST Loun 124 101 [
EIDIEL Lusitis 300 20,000/ [
SO Loan 1674 1674 o
Froin Sihess:, SBecurcdi
Murabhan Mutoss Pt Lod [Loan| 355 £
& TORER 2.8 PR
E::::.. froen Mclxtod gt
Asiina bk LS 100 100
Arish Agravwad @, 700 -]
i3k Shah 1S 332 3z
Hurab Sl 140 144
ianjubi Shah (78, i 160
Eadinh Shuh 200 200
Bavitri Devi Bl U8 161 161
ok Shah U5 Fal] 200
TOTAL [B) FRXT] 1,232
[TOTAL 124,389
Note § : Short Term Borro =
|—'—“““‘-‘ﬁn st March, 2033 T  Flet March, 3031 |
wresl Losn
Fram banks;
Cash Cradit Linsdt with 5=
SBI Commarcial Bramch O Afc 32 50,862 51,001
GECL New Loan Afc 10,043 11,300
[Totas ER308 5230

F'f.-._n;L



Note 6 : Trade

Farticulors F1st March, 2022 | Sist
Total sutstanding dues of micro enterpraes and small enbeprises ] a
Teaal catstanding dues of oredinrs other Hhen o antermrises a4 210 34,043
and small enterpriees
futal 24,230) 34,343

Nobe 6.7 + Steps hivs been taken to identify the susniers who qusilly under the definition of micro and small erterprises, as defined under
tha Mioro, Smatl and Mediim Eaerpdises Development Act 2006, Since na Intimaticn bas been received from the suppliers regarding their
Atls under the sald Act as at 11st Manch 2021, disdosures relating to smounts unpald as & the year end, I any, have been furnishis
based on g e ki In the opinion of the managament, the impact of inberest, if any, Ehat may be pavabie n
detorlanc wWith the pravisions of the Act, i net expected to be maberal,

Note 7 : Other Current Liabilities
—

Current Maturities of Long Tenm Dabi @
SI0EH Loan AFC 10

SRS Loan AT TS

{Mandhan Mators Pt Lid

SIDB] Loan 134

Advance From Customers

€ Business Tnteinational

FOC CISCATO 5.P.A.

lGannon Duhkeriey B Co. Lid

Hansh Engineering

|Makhwamia Traders

M5 Serv-O-Teo GMOH

{Origsn Metaiks Pyt Lid.

PRAKASH CHAND BAKHAD

|Promas Enginasring Industries

Rajesh Enginesring & Castings
Shrevas Progress

Shyam Sel and Power Ll

W-Smart Thermo Tech Pyt. Lid.
Agrawal [ron B indostrias

Bhilai Engineering Corporation Lid,
Bhilal Eagineering Corporation Lid, | BEC FETILIZE)
BMT CHAKED

Eanfimet Resounces Pyt LA

E Businees International

Engipress Indusiries Pyt. Lbd.
Envirncane [nfraschition Pyt. Lbd.
GOOWIN IMPORT/EXPORT

Gradisata Agro & Mechanical Engineers:
|bcon Stawger Track Pyt. Lid,

Maguba Bridge Products Put. Lid, {Advanca)
Patd Rail Infristructune Pyt Ltd, (TN}
Sere-0-Tec GMBEH

Syamima Agre LLP

\ishad Mirmitl Bl Lid, (Pabwal)

Other Payables
Fraight Fayaale
TIrG Pavabla[023]
TS Payablai40)
TOS Payabia(d4a)

_ FistMarch, 3033 | 3ist March, 2021
22 22
1,650 1,656
a 678
A58 o
[ it

1 B

L 1,543
m? bt |
18 13

[ 3

[ 521

9 &

13 an

L] 6415
204 H

o anL

o Fa
Wi [
17 o

15 o

4 -]
sEl a
14 a

2 a
48] a
1,364 a
5 a
1,415 a
3,600 a
52 o

b

1

Iy

108,

17|

64

1

Heog b



TOS PayablafSad)

=]




Trade Payables ageing
schedule: As at 31st
March, 2022

Cutstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than 1 year | 1-2years | 2-3 years | More than 3 years Total
|{i} MSME -
(li} Others - 6,034 550 0 6,584
{iii) Disputed dues- MSME [1]
(v} Disputed dues - Others -
Trade Payables ageing
schedule: As at 31st
March 2021
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment =
Particulars Less than 1 year | 1-2 years | 2-3 years | More than 3 years Total
[{i) MSME —_ 0
(i) Others _ 9.823 585 10,408
(ili} Disputed dues- MSME 0
(iv) Disputed dues - Others [




ABHA POWER AND STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED
Mote 7 i~ Property, plant & equipmants as an 315t March, 2032

| M par this Companies Act, 20103 )
Tangible Assets

| s on ois Az On Bis 3 reh, =
Details of Arssis Habs [T T S A o= Jiwt F WamiBim | ke AE Qb
# 303 Adsnions Daductiees Tatal Apeil, 8T8 For The Vs | Deductiens: Wargh, 3831 | March, 2031
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LERD - 8 4 L TG T
LA T - 147 0 o 167 157
Lafali - BOLAR POWER = ] o B 1136 a
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1D.IILM |Faracl B 1} B 3, ny 1,812 1.9%L A.547
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Rufiiing KIPE [0 Yasrz) B ar .43 LiEAE| iaz (R=rL 4409 LRk
Buiking L5 15| 1 3 4 ek 147
FLANT & MACHINERT
PLRAT B MACHINERY [Fema 458 12,458 4,513 (] Lo A 2,805
481 225 133 8 1y L 72
481 1§ L34 L] i3 BT L]
LZR 114 LK 15 i 112 15
+ &5 Los g 5 53 532 &7
&7 m 117 13 138 147 e
75 1,500 LET T 58 L.2a7 1,111
75 TR0 57 b 134 Ll LLL)
&35 L a4 A4 1,517 [
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I 23 1 a2 15 1
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ABHA POWER L

IV

CIN : U27102CT2004PTC016654
Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet

Note 9 : Other Non Current Assels

Sr. No. Particulars 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Deposits:
1 Security CSEB 13,949 11,988
2 Security with Sales Tax 10 10
3 Security depasit Telephone a 3
4 EMD Q04 £E79
Total 14,866 12,580
Note 10 : Inventories™®
Sr. No. Particulars 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Finished Goods: 15,668 25,226
Waork in Progress 38,221 20,222
Raw Materials: 29,677 13,279
Total 83,566 58,727

Note 12 : Trade Receivables

Sr. No. Particulars 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
1 Patil Rail Group 6,051 25,733
2 Sahuwala Cylinders Pvt. Lbd, - 2,104
3 Vishal Nirmiti Group 23,574 29,927
4 BEMCO Sleepers Lid. (Khandwa) 135
5 BEMCO Sleepers Ltd.-M> L 5
B Mahadev Prestressed Products Pk, Lid. - 4,722
7  |The Indian Hume Pipe Co. Ltd, - 2,289
] v D Engineering 1 1
9 |Tata Steel Limited ( Jamshedpur ) 5,492 3,645
10 Tata Stee! Long Products Limited 75 B32
11 Rashi Steel & Power Ltd. SALES - 397
12  |Sarda Energy & Minerals Lid, 40 172
13 |ARL and JTT 17 17
14 Beekay Hold 572 572
15 Bhilai Engineering Corporation Lid. £ 131
16 Bhilai Engineering Corporation Lid. { BEC FETILIZE) - 312
17 Bony Polymers Pwt, Ltd,

18 DB Power Limited

By, MDA Posa fealsg i

_;u
9

W




19
20
21
22
23

E Procure Service

Graduate Agro & Mechanical Engineers
HI Tech Engineers

Humbeoldowedag, India Pvt. Ltd,
Humbaldt Wed. India P.Ltd. (LD}

1,281
356

10
100

356




Humboldt Wed, India P.Ltd. (PEG 10%)
International Combusticn {India) Ltd.
Jayaswal Neco Industries Ltd,

J.C. Mining Mad Metals

Jindal Steel & Power Ltd. {Purchase)
15 Faorge Pyt Ltd. {Sales)

Mageba Bridge Products Pvt. Ltd.
Mecgale Pneumatics Pwt. Ltd,
Mideast [ntegrated Steels Limited
Matraj Engineering

NSSL PLT. LTD

Petro General Enginering Works
Rajiv Kumar Sahu

Rashrmi Metallks Limited

Sanfield India LTD

Saraswati Mining& Crushing

Shah Stone Suppliers

Shyam Metalics and Energy Ltd.
Simplex Casting Ltg. (Unit I11)
Simplex Engineering & Foundry Works Pvt. Ltd.
Simplex Metals

Steal Authority of Tndia Ltd{ Bhilai)
Sunfiag Iron & Steel Co Ltd
Sunmarg Steel Pvt. Lid,
TECHNOFAB

Usha Enterprizes [(Sales)

Usha Martin Lbd.

Vautid India Pvt. Ltd.

Eszab India Limited

DIFFUSION ENGINEERS LTD

Maresh Chandrakar

Sivam Alloys & Fuels LLP

Y-Smart Thermo Tech Pyt Led,
Prakash Industries Ltd.

Theje Engineering Limited - Unit 1
Univab Sleepers Pwt. Ltd.

SMS India Pvt. Ltd,

Ralpur Power and Steel Ltd.

xINDIA STEELS LIMITED

PRAKASH CHAND JAKHAD

Muvoco Vistas Corp. Ltd. (Arasmeta)
Shyam Sel & Power Ltd.

Rashi Steel & Power Ltd.

NMDC Iron & Steel Plant

Khemchand

Rayalaseema Concrete Sleepers Pvt. Lid.
L&T valves Limited

Orissa Concrele

Pararmanount Rall Infra Pvt Ltd

Ashi Limited

Bhilai Engineering Corporation Lid.(Unit-111)

853

283
530

3,296
467
8,763

529
B19
245
55
40

5,663
107
278
225

1,225
360

7

2,478

1,185

237
25
161
1,621
145
B06
921
1,400
&0
170
131

Total




Note 13 : Cash and bank equivalents

| Sr. No.

Particulars

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

1

Cash in Hand ;

2,810

1,667

Total

Note 14 : Short Term Loans & Advances

1,667

Sr. No. Particulars 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Loans:
Interest Receivable from CSPDCL 546 0
CREDW Radpur Bo L]
[
T




Advance to Suppliers

3R Aggociates 3 -
Aerpepace & Defence Consultants Assn. of India 5 3
A.G. Engineering Pattern Works - 4
ANANT GOVIDN BAM 1 i
[Chhattisgarh State Industnal Development Cor 5
Crown Steels 223 444
Curis Metal Industries Pvt. Lid, 42 42
Debola Foundry - 95
G.C. Industries i &0
Gupta Stone Mines 173 143
Inductotherm India Pyt Litd. 7] -
Jayaswal Neco [ndustries Anjora 41 -
JEET ROAD LINES - 2
JS Farge Pyt Ltd. (PURCHASE) 137 -
Joy Krishna Engineering Works 4 4
Kamdhenu Trading Company 1.544 1,564
Kandiva Rafikbhai Hanifbhai {Diriver) o 0
Khosla Engineering Industries 50 -
Khyati Ispat Pyt Ltd 2 27
Krishna Auto Riders Pyt Lid. 1 -
Laxmi Stainallovs Pyt Lid g ]
Maa Beri Enterprises 19 -
Metal Power Analytical India Pvt, Ltd. 1 1
MOULDING MACHNE MFG PVT. LTLL 2
Perfect Inspection Services 16
Ranjana Industries 1 t
Rashmi Metaliks Limited (Purchaae) 121
RITES Ltd. a7
R S Ursa Pvt. Ltd. 87,193 :
SARWA MANGLA TRADE LINKES 4 7
5.K. Traders 20 571
Saoftcast Technologies Pvt. Lid. 1 1
Texmaco Rail and Engineering Lid - 1
Vandana Global Limited 2 74
Vision Engineers 43 143
V TRANS ( INDIA ) LTD - o
WR-II HQ NTPC LTD.[RDSO) 3
'I'Ej !D,El:! 4,143
,L"-.-,.a
- ‘\.\k'ﬂ'*" '




Note 14 ;: Other Current Assels

Sr. No.

Particulars

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

Others:
Mat Tax Entitlement

Q
Balary Advance Staff 110 251
TCS Excess Paid G5 L]
TDS 1940 Paid 3 0
GST Receivable - Appeal 989 0
TDS & TCS Receivable (not reflecting in 2645 FY 21-232) a1 0
GST NET OFF [CURRENT YEAR) 1,614
[Total 2,811 251




Note 15 : Revenue from operaiions

ABHA POWER AND STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U27102CT2004PTC016654

Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1 Sale of Products:
Sales 5,232,864 3,973,101
Z | Other Operating Revenue;
Testing Charges 0 b
Scrap 1,659
Other Miscellangous Charges 236 142
Freight on Sales 8,551 7.378
Inspection Charges 3,516 2660
Total 545167 405016
Naote 16 : Other income
191-. No. Particulars 2021-23 2020-21
i Interest on Electricity deposit 546 506
2 |Imterest on Late payment o 1,691
3 |Found O 1 L]
4 Discount { 21
5 L Enterest 4,041 1,944
& Misc Incomse BA o
7  |Exhange Rate Difference i} 156
g |Round CHE 0 0
Total 673 3,319




Note 17 : Cost of Material Consumed

Sr, Mo, Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
|Cpaning Stock 13,279 10,375
Sub total (a) 13279 10,375
Add: Purchases 3,595,538 2,58, 267
|Sub total {b) 4,068,807 2,768,642
|Less: Closing Stock 28,677 13,279
Sub total {c) 20,677 13,275}
Total 3,79,130 2,65,363
Note 17 : Change in inventories
Sr. No. Particulars 2021-23 2020-21
Inventaries [at ¢h-up H
Finished Conds ; 15,668 25,226
Work in Progress 2B,221 20,232
Inventories (ot commencement) ;
L]
Firtighed Oooda @ " 25,226 7,524
Work in Progess 20,232 25.?2ﬁl
Total - -12,204
Note 18 : Employment benefit expenses
IEr. Mo, Particulars 2031-23 2020-21
1 |Epp 118| 152
3 |Salarics 22 465 15,554
4  |Labour Payment 3,858| 3,901
Total . 16,463 24,030




Note 19 ; Fin cost
ISr. Hm| Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1 |SBI Interes: 4,077 4,844
2 SIDEBT Interest 993 490
3 Inter=st to Car Laan 63 119
"l Interest on covid-19 Pay 393 338
5  |Bank commission & charges 3,248 289
6 |Interest paid on LC 2,063 0
Total 11,444 5072
Note 20 : reciation and amortised cost
Sr. Mo. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1 Depraciation 5773 TR
Total 5.773 5.781]
Note 21 : Other expenses
!Er. I'M.I Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
.1 |Repairs & maintenasos 547 31,630
21.2 |lnsurpnce premiim 2401 107
71.3 |Miscelleanous expenses 1,30,401 85,383
1.4 [|Auditor's remuneration 30 20
Total 1,31,218 1,17,151
21.1 Repairs & malntenance
Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1| Repair and Maintenance Exp E 3_'[_5.3,'91
Total s547 31,630
21.2 Insurance premium
5r. No, Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1|Ingurance Exp 240 107
Total = 240 107




| 21.3 Miscellsanous expenses
’5n Mo, . Particulars i021-22 2020-21
[l;ﬂnl:t Exp:
Freight 2,135 2,935
Packaging and Foremrding Expenaes 38| 28
Indirect Exp:
Bad Debis; Written off i o
Certification Expenses i} I8
Tractor Exp 105 a
Consultancy fees 15 134
Driscaunt 248| 1]
Freight O/W (eales| 8,587 9,565
House Rent 145 467
Lab Expenses T4 131
LC Charges o 1,524
LD Churges 402 B4
Legal Charges i 345 75
Loding and Unlading Exp i | 315
LPG Exp ] 35
Plant & Machining Exp 33,545 3,475
Mexdical Exp 78 70
Misc, cxp, 127 53
Motor Cyde Exp v} 286
| Cffice Expenses a4 B0
Postage exp 3 18
Power and Fusl 60,324 £0,877
Printing, Statonany & Photocopy Exp ol 74
RITES Inspection charges 4,001 3,300
Sand Expenses 569 3a7
Security service ExXps 5241 o

Far, Abha Power & Stes! Pvl, Lid,




Tour Exp. 683 L)
Transport Expenses 316 288
Car Expeniacs 347 a
Mobkile Exp 7d 58
Frofessional Fees 30 o
Prrwood Expenses 4,933 o
Computer and Printer Expenses 148 0
Canteen Expenses Fird o
GET Expenses 457 0
Lease Renl BB o
Regstration Lisence and Rencwil Fes 2232 i}
Fask Purchase a7 ]
ROIC, Filing Fee 40 Q
Beaff Weliare Expenses 5B o
Statianery & Printing Charges L] O
Testing Charpes 33t o
1,30,401 85,383
| 214 A remuneration
Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
L{ Audit fees Exp 30 30
Total - 30
Note 22 : Earning per share
ISI'. MNao. Particulars 2021-23 2020-21
1 |Met profit after tax 2.507 i,720)
2 |Wekghted average nuember of equity shares 4432 442
Earning per share {face value of Rs.100/-fully paid) 5.68 3,89




ABHA POWER AND STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN; U27102CT2004PTCO16654

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 318t March, 2022

Tor Tollowing peros Trom dus dai of payment

(iv} Dispubed trade recelvables consiered doulith

Lens than & months 3 Ayear | i-Zyears | 2.3 ysams Iiimuhmu!m Tatal
L Trada recovables -considored [N 354 432 159 [ELE
1} Undisputod Trade reciivabil -considered doubbiul [
Ll trade recaivahles considensd
(k] Disputad trade receivablos coms |
Trade Recgivables ageing schedule as at 31st March, 2021
Partieuiarm Far following pericds from due &te of pay t
L Less than § monihs & mantha -1 year 1-2 yoArs 2-1 yoars Emma;—- Total
Urdisputed Trace recoivables -considered good 2450 [T 1,446 4778
Iy Undlimputed Trade receivables -cons: Ll
iii} Disputed trade receival Cans good [¥]




) Ioventory ‘Tumover Ratio = Cost of material consumed divided by
EVETHRE mveniory

Cosn of Maveral Consumed i29aT 26536292
erage Inventony T1i46.44 51173.18
Ratio 532.50%, 518.56%,
f} Teade Recelvables mmawver matio = Credin Sabes divdded by Average
e reccivables
|Credee Salesfexchichng unbdlied revemse) SAS 166 T HR015.60
O%TRRTT 248
Averap Trade Receivables {exchading uabilled reocvables)
341 4%
Ranio
1) Trade pavables mumover eatio = Net eredin parchases didded by
mﬂ_.a-emlde pavahles
ol Puorchasy 355528 3R 6T
Avesnge Trade Payubles e M.662
Batlo L] T4
k) Mer capital Tumover Batio =
| Tatal sales dividlesd by sharchablers coquity
Revenue fiom nperasons BAL 147 405,006
Mot sucking capsal ZIBITE 13,5
Rt &5 .61
i) Met profit ratia = Net profit alter tax divided by Sales
Profin afrer mx® 2500 {720
Revenue from opershons 545,167 05016
Razin (467G DAY
1) Rerwen on Capicsl emploved = Eamdags before interest and axes
{EBIT) divided by Capital Employed
Profic Befrre Tax® (A} o 52 5,136
Fmiance coste® (1} 11,444 0T
EBIT (C) = [Ap+(B) 15,696 0,214
[Tl exquiry [13) 123,742 121,274
Besrrradings (including lease lnbilites) {15 104,280 3400
Capitsl Employed (F)S(D)+(E ) 218,022 125,261
Ratio (C)/ (F) 0.07 0.07

N




-

[Motes to financial statements foe the year ended March 31, 2022
Ratios ss per Schedule 11 reguarenients.
[Particulass As a1 A at
Murch 34, 2022 Mlarch 31, 2021
u) Cusrent ratio = Canrent assets divided by Curneot iabilises
Carromit st ¥T5TIR.74 156326 04
[arrene lishilinies 57303.04 4473190
b) Dbt equiny eatio = Towml Debt divided by Sharcholders cquidy
Totad dels 17418574 G6Z9].25
b Sy 12374219 12127064
Hatin 1.41 1).55
c} Diebi service soverage mtin = Easmings availlable for debt sercices
divided by Total intercst and princlpal payments
Profif Afrer oo 25 N} 714
Add : Mo cash operating expenses and finance cost l
Digprecianon end smartisaben Frreel 5TRI 2%
Fimence cost* & 1144362 GOFT7.50
Eamings available for debit services TS24 1357853
Inteseen crst on borroewings and lesse bbilines 1844362 60077.50
Principal repaymente of krans and lose labsnes .00 258432
1H443.62 Bl 1.B2
| Total Inicrest and priscipal repaymenis
L.72 15T
| Ratic
dj Rerwrm on Equity Ratie / Retum on Investment Ratio = Net profit
Iaﬂtl‘ wx divided by Average Shareholder's Equiry
[Frofit After 250670 1T1%7R
[ vempe Bhancholder's Equety 12250641 ECEI545.91
Blatia 2.05%

o @}_,'—’(
-
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ABHA POWER AND STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED

AMENDED REGULATORY INFORMATION:-

1. There is no immovable property (other than properties where the company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour the lessee), whose
title deeds are not held in the name of the company.

2. The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible
assets or both during the year.

3. There is Capital Work in Progress CWIP as on Balance Sheet Date.
4. There is no intangible assets under development during the year.

5. No case is initiated or pending against the company under section 24 (1) of the
Prohibition of Benami Property Transaction Act,1988 during the year.

6. The company has borrowed funds from banks or financial institution on the basis of
security of current assets during the year.

7. The company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or consortium thereof, in accordance with the guidelines on wilful
defaulters issued by Reserve Bank of India.

8. During the year there is no transaction with the companies which are struck off
under section 248 of the Companies Act,2013 or section 560 of the Companies
Act,1956. Also, there is no balance outstanding for earlier years as on balance
Sheet date.

9. There were no charges due, to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond
the statutory periods.

10. Compliance of number of layers prescribed under (87) of section 2 of the Act read
with companies (Registration of number of layers) Rule, 2017 is not applicable to the
company.

11. The company has no Scheme of Arrangements in term of section 230 to 237 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year.

12. (A) The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) during the year to any
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the intermediary shall

i.  directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any



manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries)
or

ii.  provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(B) The Company has not received any fund during the year from any
persons(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company
shalll:

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

13.Financial Ratios (As per Annexure Attached)

14. The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the
financial year.

15. The company is not covered under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

16. There has been no search or survey carried out in the premises Company under the
Income Tax Act, 1961.

17. The company has borrowed from banks or financial institution during the year.

18. The company has not granted any loans or advance in the nature of loans to Promoter’s,
Director's, KMP’s and the related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013) that are
repayable on demand or without specifying any term or period of payment during the year.

ABHA POWER AND STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED

Ssd/-

Sd/-
HARISH KUMAR
SHAH ANKIT AGRAWAL
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

DIN: 01677117 DIN: 00746588



